Sabino High School FE Minutes Location Room 107, 5/7/2025

Members Present: Bruce Williams, Bruce Johnson, Tina Eubanks, Corri Cook, Kevin Amidan, Kris- Kissell, Monica Johnson, Photini Deshaies, Teresa Durazo, Student Abby, Student Blizzeth, Student Maya

Guests: Tara Bennett, Arlene Padilla, Mario Gastellum, Student Uva,

Student Elijah

Total Adults: 12

Total Students:5

Total: 17

Meeting was opened by: <u>Bruce Williams at 1:30</u>

Review Today's Agenda: Bruce

Welcome to our special Guests from the District FE Team

New Events that Just occurred at Sabino

Report of 4th quarter tasks for compliance

Celebration of Student Ambassadors

Establish a plan for next year's team meetings

Group share of topics or concerns to wrap up the school year

Bruce welcomed everyone to our final meeting of the 2024-2025 school year.

Bruce Welcomed and introduced Tara Bennett and Arlen Padilla from the District FE Team.

Tara and Arleen provide outstanding support to Sabino and the Pantano Region. We greatly Appreciate them.

Events since last month's FE Meeting:

Coffee House for the Tucson Community with the Jazz Band Performing.

Kris opened his final 3 evening plays for the school year.

Alex is doing great with FAFSFA, and he is leading AP Testing right now up above us in the top of the 100 building.

The band's final performance will be on 5/13.

Orcharastra's last performance will be 5/15

Gaslight Theater: Great fun evening but unfortunately, PTSA was unable to sell the house out. Should Sabino revisit this event next year Bruce suggested that one team, program, or organization on campus lead the effort to help the PTSA with reservations for the event and tickets sales to help support the event.

Jill is doing an amazing job in leading the PTSA Group and we look forward to working more closely with: PTSA, MTSS, Student Council, Key Club, Purple Star Club, Title 1, Site Council, as well as all the Sabino Community.

One student needed to return to class so the team quickly transitioned to honoring the Student Ambassadors who help set up this year's events, make posters, served refreshments, helped with registration,

Helped with Parent Vue, Student Led Tours to incoming students.

Bruce stated he is heavily relying on these students with Sabino's FE.

Sabino's success he believes because of the students on our team.

The students were all awarded certificates to honor them for their hard work and their leadership training.

They did an amazing job this year.

Bruce spoke briefly on our compliance status: he informed us that everything was up to date and everything was going well this year with the meetings to the point where we were not only caught up but were ahead enough that at least on one occasion all our goals were set so a monthly meeting was canceled and removed from the website's school calendar.

Bruce shared that since his involvement with FE Sabino's team we met monthly and proposed the team discuss helping the 2025-26 team establish the new plan for next year's meeting dates, times, and people who will be serving on the committee, until then let's discuss continuing to meet monthly.

A brief discussion that led to the understanding that the group was still in favor of scheduling monthly meetings and if we get ahead consider canceling an unnecessary meeting just as we have been operating.

The team reflected that they supported the idea of continuing to meet on the 1st Wednesday of the month.

Bruce Thanked everyone for their participation in the FE TEAM.

It was a great year!

Meeting called to a close at 2:10 PM